



Angela Berg

HAIR & MAKEUP TRAINEE

Bio

I am a hair & make-up trainee. I have studied H.N.D. Specialist Makeup and NVQ L2 Hair. I have had some media experience and theatre experience putting wigs on for amateur dramatics. Most of my career in the last 15 years has been in the **retail beauty industry/ teaching /bridal**. My aim is to build upon my existing skills, to improve my knowledge and skill base by assisting more experienced people within the television / film industry. I am passionate and dedicated and a reliable team player.



Manchester / UK



07960 498664



angelaberg2008@gmail.com



angelabergmakeup



angelabergmakeup



angelabergmakeup.com

Industry Experience

TELEVISION

BBC Doctors /daytime drama (July – August 2022) make-up assistant for popular daytime drama. Series designer Sally Holden / Makeup Supervisor – Sandrine Mugglestone

CBBC / Children’s channel / Bring the noise adventure, (Sept 2019) Five episodes filmed between London and Manchester. Hair and Makeup for the presenter Yolanda Brown filmed on location in London and BBC Studios Manchester. (**Urban croft films**)

BBC1 / Doctor’s Nov-2017 Make-up assistant (one filming block) popular daytime drama Series Makeup Designer: Sally Holden / Supervisor: Sarah Johnson

COMMERCIALS / ADVERTISING

39 Pictures for Betfred Nifty Fifty advert (April 2023) Hair and makeup for presenters, Rob Walker, Jenny Scott, Olivia Cox, and Cindy Humphrey, working with a green screen at Big Shed studio Manchester.

Tesco Christmas television advertisement (Nov 2020) featuring Cledwyn from ITV’s I’m a Celebrity Get Me out of Here, UK Wales version, filmed on location. Responsibilities: Hairstyling and make-up / on set for the main character. (**Some-thin else production company** London.)

LIVE TELEVISION / & OUTSIDE BROADCAST

ITV4 / Racing program (April 2022) Virtual Grand National (Carn – productions) filmed on location at Aintree race course and in the studio / Big shed Salford Manchester, Make-up, and Hairstyling for all four presenters, **Oli Bell & Vanessa Ryle, Bob Champion, & Stewart Machin. (April 2018, 2019, 2020)** I also worked with previous presenters Alice Plunkett, Nick Luck, Stewart Machin, and Richard Pitman.

BBC1 Breakfast television (Dec 2015- Aug 2016) Filmed in the studios at Media City, Salford Manchester.

Freelance make-up artist and hairstyling to prepare presenters and guests to be interviewed for live News and sports programs. BBC Sport, BBC World News, BBC Northwest Evening News

Experience 2006 Sky News and Sports, Chanel 5 Isleworth studios London

THEATRE

Plaza Theatre Stockport Manchester. Amateur dramatics productions, I worked on these shows over seven evenings, doing some stage make-up and fitting the wigs for the actors, then removing and cleaning all wigs after the show finished.

Seven Brides for Seven Brothers (March 2022) **Oliver Musical** / March 2019 **Chitty Chitty Bang Bang Musical** / August 2018

Additional experience after university (2004/2005) in London as a freelance wig assistant

Bombay Dreams by Andrew Lloyd Webber (2004) London **Mama Mia** (2005) wigs and hair pieces were preset for quick changes before the show began, I then worked with a small team to put the wigs on the performers for the costume changes and quick changes working with the show tracks, removing wigs backstage and cleaning ready for the next performance.

Updated Skills after my career break:

2023 short course styling Afro/Curly textured hair course @Liverpool City College

2023 Intro to Barbering @ Total Barber Academy London

2021 Afro/Curly Hairstyling course, with Michelle Grande Via Zoom from her London studio www.mghairatelier.com

2017 Pinewood Studios / Creative Media Skills /Special effects making silicone pieces, wounds and applying and blending them to all skin tones. www.info@cmsinstitute.co.uk

2014-2015/ Men's Barbering / Stockport College (20 weeks 1 evening per week)

QUALIFICATIONS

2015-2017 / Chillout Beauty College Liverpool, Ladies Hairdressing NVQ L2/L3 Cutting, colouring, colour correction, Highlights, Hairstyling. www.chilloutbeautytraining.co.uk

H.N.D. Specialist Media and Fashion Make-up course. 1999-2001 London College of Fashion

Fashion photographic make-up, Hairstyling, setting and dressing wigs for Theatre productions, Make-up for television, Casualty make-up special effects, Art and design, and Business studies. **Access to Art and Design**, Oct 98-June 99 portfolio art course, and media make-up intro level.

